PERE MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
July 11, 2023 — 4:00 p.m.

Location: PERE MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP HALL‘

A SR Al o

16.
17.
18.

1699 S. Pere Marquette Highway
Ludington, MI 49431

CALL TO ORDER

INVOCATION

PLEDGE TO FLAG

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

SHERIFF / COUNTY COMMISSIONER REPORT(S)
DEPARTMENT REPORTS

BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENTS (TWO MINUTES)
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

. PUBLIC HEARINGS

. COMMUNICATIONS

. COMMITTEE REPORTS
. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
. NEW BUSINESS

A. Consider Certification of the 2023 Millage Rates for Township Operation and
Public Transportation

. OFFICERS REPORTS

A. Trustees

B. Clerk and payment of invoices

C. Treasurer

D. Supervisor
ANNOUNCEMENTS
EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENTS (TEN MINUTES)
ADJOURNMENT



40
REGULAR MEETING
June 27, 2023

PERE MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
held at 1699 S. Pere Marquette Highway, Ludington MI 49431

Board members present: Supervisor Gerald Bleau; Clerk Rachelle Enbody; Treasurer Karie Bleau;
Trustees: Andrew Kmetz, James Nordlund, Sr., Henry Rasmussen, and Ronald
Soberalski.

Board member(s) absent: No members absent.

Also present: County Commissioner Lewis Squires, Riley Kelley (Ludington Daily News), and

numerous guests.

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by the Supervisor. Invocation was given by Nordlund; Pledge of Allegiance
was recited by all.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Moved by Rasmussen, seconded by Enbody to approve the minutes of the June 13, 2023
regular meeting as presented.

Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment was held.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Moved by Kmetz, seconded by Nordlund to approve the agenda as presented.

Motion carried.

COMMUNICATIONS : G. Bleau reported that Michigan Municipal Risk Management (MMRMA) notified the township
of Risk Avoidance Program (RAP) grant distributions of $5,250.00 and $2,000.00 for security camera systems for the
Township Hall and Fire Department, respectively. Report received from the Building & Zoning Departments, Code
Enforcement and Personnel Director for May 2023.

NEW BUSINESS: A. Consider Budget Amendments — Enbody reviewed the proposed budget amendments in detail.

Moved by Nordlund, seconded by Soberalski to approve the following budget amendments:

Current Increase / Amended
Budget (Decrease) Budget

Revenues:

Disposition/sale of asset 0 49,000 49,000
Expenditures:

Township Board - Legal 35,000 20,000 55,000
Township Supervisor - Salary/Wage Deputy 0 8,300 8,300
Township Supervisor - HSA Contributions 14,100 9,400 23,500
Fire Department - Transportation 1,000 1,000 2,000
Planning Commission - Printing & Publishing 1,000 500 1,500
Zoning Board of Appeals - Printing &

Publishing 600 400 1,000
Department of Public Works -

Communications 500 1,000 1,500
Department of Public Works - Utilities 7,000 3,000 10,000
Parks & Recreation - Gasoline 2,500 3,500 6,000
Parks & Recreation - Bank Service Charges 8,500 2,500 11,000
Parks & Recreation - Communications 1,500 2,500 4,000
Contingency 30,511 (3,100) 27,411

Sub-total 0

NET CHANGE IN GENERAL FUND 0




41

Sewer Fund
Current Increase / Amended
Budget (Decrease) Budget
Expenditures:
Administrative Expense 0 15,120 15,120
Sub-total 15,120
NET CHANGE IN SEWER FUND 15,120
Water Fund
Current Increase / Amended
Budget (Decrease) Budget
Expenditures:
Administrative Expense 0 22,678 22,678
Contractual Services 35,000 5,000 40,000
Sub-total 27,678
NET CHANGE IN WATER FUND 27,678

Motion carried with Soberalski opposed.

B. Consider Assembly Permit Request — Board members reviewed a Public Assembly Permit Application requesting
a small standing wedding ceremony in 2024 at Buttersville Campground beach area for approximately 20 people. Enbody
noted that the Code of Ordinances requires proper written permission (assembly permit) for a gathering for 30 or more
persons and this request does not require board approval or a permit.

Moved by Soberalski, seconded by Kmetz to approve the assembly permit for the Chamberlain/Slagle wedding reception
in 2024.

Motion carried with Enbody opposed.

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE: Moved by Kmetz, seconded by Nordlund to move into Committee of the Whole at
6:21 p.m. Motion carried. Various topics discussed with no action taken:
e Discussion of the status of the purchase of the properties at 932 and 946 S. Pere Marquette Hwy. and the blight
issue on the properties.
e Discussion of security cameras and billing for internet at Memorial Tree Park. G. Bleau state the internet service
is for WiFi with the intent to purchase security cameras and is compiling bids for cameras for Memorial Tree
Park. Sutton’s Landing has security cameras and there is a proposal for security cameras at Buttersville Park.

Moved by G. Bleau, seconded by Kmetz to return to regular session at 6:33 p.m. Motion carried.
EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment was held.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned by consent at 6:33 p.m.

) 4 7 VA B,
PCe el / 3 ‘“g./(‘ﬁc‘fzé/
Rachelle D. Enbody, MiPMC?, CMC Township Clerk Gerald A. Bleau, Township Supervisor



*(g) uwn|o9 uj pasn ajel abejiiw 8y puly 0} aleym Buipsebal g abed uo suononssul 9ag * INVLIOdINI xx

JOUIO Il 104 "6 uwWnjoo uy ejed 8y} uey; sebie|
Jou jnq 8jei xe} eseq ayj ueyy sobiej s| yoym Ansy Bupessdo ue Buifas] o} soud jow aq JSnwi 84" L LZ TOW O Sjuswalinbai oy 6 uwnNjod uj pamojje
8]eJ pazuoyINe WNWXew alj pPesdxe Jou [jiM Yalym sjel e Ars| o} apiosp Aew Apoq BujuIsAob ay) ‘Opg"L LZ UORIBS TOW ‘UoHeXe  ul yinif Jepuf] ,
[BUOSIBd [BIOJSWIWIOD 104 neelg 'V PIEIoS JUepiSoly D

|euosisad s1eq swen juud ainjeubis| uosiadireyn
[eLisnpu| pue jsaio payiend By x
palifenp ‘eouspisay [edidutid 104 Apoqu3 g eleyoey Alejoioeg _Ilt_

(ATNO J9dO HN pue 6

Qe eajeq aweN juld ainjeubis 38D
e ddns/HH) peineT 8q o} sejey X]
(€)LleL ose
‘abeliN (ssejuueH pjoH) [elusws|ddng e AA8| Yoiym SIOUISIP [00Yos TyDOT J0) ‘PUB $€°LLZ ‘O L LZ SUoIes DN yim Aldwoo o) ‘Alesseosu

J1 ‘peonpal usaq os[e aAeY sejel Ans| pajsanbal ay} Jey) pue ‘(1 UoNIaS ‘6 8joly) UoN)isuoo aje)s auj Yim Ajdwoo o) Alesssosu §i ‘peonpal
usaq AeY sajel An8| Xe} psjsenbel asay} jeu ALeo am ‘sAoge psiuieu Jun Juswuianob [800] 8y} Joj saAjejussaldal ay) sY INOLLYDIHILNID

ajeqg Jasedaid Jo apiL laquinp auoydsia Aq pasedaid
gc/Lelct oc 000¥°0 0000°L 000¥°0 00’1 VIN 000¥°0 | 2z, onv dASNVRL a3.10A
Ssuwinun . . . . . . .
papwy 82 08.6'% 0000°} 08.6'% 0000} 0867 | 0000°S | 24 ONY| gy vayaao | GFLYOOTIVY
pazuoymny | | 08@ palAeT || AInp paine oq | , AreT ebejiin uopoel4 4O9|PesH, uopoe.i4 «99IpegH, "0}e Uspey | uonds|g obejn 92inog
abelin aq 0} papsonbay | 0} pajsenbey 8|gemolly yoeq|ioy abelin pyeLLe uoponpay abe|lin preLie uoposig josleqg | joasoding (1)
jo sle@ abeln abelin wnwixep uonezijenby TOW Aq peonpay | ,93]|pesH, JeaA | TOW Aq paonpay |Aq pezuoyiny|  (g) (@
uopeldxy (L) (o1) (6) Jo Buissassy ul | Apusuewad ayey | uauNn) €202 Apusuewiad abe|in
(z1) YiniL €112 "088 abellin €20z (9) ajey obelin zzoz |  leulbuo
(8) (2) « (G) (2]
“]1od Xe} €202 @Y} uo AAa| 1o} paziioyjne
uaaq aney sajes xe} BuIMo||0) dYL 6L 1°LLZ 98S TOIN 48pun papiaoid si Buljy-uou Joy Kjjeuad "paiaa) si xe} Auadoad e ysiym 1o} Juswiutanob Jo Jun yoea 1oy pajajdwios aq 3snw W0y Siy |
T — dIHSNMOL ¥31LYVHO FLLIANDYVIN Tu3d
lelysnpu| ‘Js8104 payifend ‘leinnoLby paiienp ‘eouspissy [edioulld Buipnjoxa anjeA sigexe | £20g :SoHsid [0042S T¥D0T 404 Anor obeypy Bunsenbay jun jJuswuieAos) (2007
G8.°€62°'V8L NOSVIN
£202-22-6 0 Se Jun 8y} Ul seiuadold TV JO SnjeA s|qexel €202 S8XE | S8IAST JIUN JUSWILISAOS) [B207 BU} aIU (Sa1)Aunod

"salidde Ajjeusd ‘Aiojepuews si Bullld "Pye’| LZ PUE FE'L LT ‘Obg’| L2 SUOROBS TOI JO AJLIOYINe Japun panss! si Wioy Sy
SHANOISSINNOD 40 AYv0d ALNNOD OL 1HOd3AY 1S3N0IH IDVTIIN
‘0¢ Joquiaydag 91049 10 UO pajwgns pue pajajduwiod agq }snw WLioj si
o A 10 dIUSUMO) U9ES ‘0L AdOD (€207 ‘o¢ Jequisydeg ai050q paplwqgns pue p8}s| q3 } siyl) “_.wwscwm_ wu—mm_ Xe] €202
(€2-10 "AoY) 19

(shuswyedeq uopezienby :0L AdOD
QNO.TlI_ (s)m81D AUNoD 101 TYNIDIYO finseau jo uswpedaq uebiyoin

-z 9bed uo suononusul ayj} peal Ajjnyaies



PERE MARQUETTE S
CHARTER TOWNSHIP )
FIRE DEPARTMENT .

1040 SOUTH PERE MARGQUETTE HWY. « LUDINGTON, MICHIGAN 48431

July 1, 2023

Pere Marquette Charter Township Board

During the month of June 2023, the Fire Department responded to the following:

Medical 29
Fire ‘ 6
PI/PDA 4

Alarms Fire/CO/odor 0

Wires 0
Gas leak 0
Water Emergency 0
Total Responses 39
Year to Date 2023 213
Year to Date 2022 189

Respectfully Submitted

Lawrence Gaylord, Chief



COMMUNICATION
Charter

COMMUNICATIONS

June 28, 2023

LTI ETTR TR R A L TR T TR R TR A LU
T4 P2 736 ******AUTO**ALL FOR AADC 493

Pere Marquette Township

1699 S. Pere Marquette Hwy.

Ludington, M1l 49431-9323

Re: Charter Communications - Upcoming Changes

Dear Franchise Official:

Spectrum Mid-America, LLC (“Spectrum”) is making its customers aware of the following changes to the
channel lineup serving your community:

= OnoraroundJuly 28, 2023, Spectrum will launch carriage of AMC+ on channel 604. AMC is
consolidating AMC Premiere, Shudder, Sundance Now, and IFC Films Unlimited into AMC+
for a $7.99 monthly subscription price and will contain approximately 16,350 hours of content.
Customers that subscribe to AMC+ will be able to access content on Spectrum as well as
through the AMC+ app using their Spectrum credentials.

* Onoraround August 1, 2023, Spectrum will launch carriage of Jewish Broadcasting Service
Expansion (JBS) on channel 480.

= Onoraround August 1, 2023, Spectrum will launch carriage of Jewish Life Television
Expansion (JLTV) on channel 481.

If you should have any questions about this change, please feel free to contact me at
(906) 553-7866.

Sincerely,

/WM %aam/
Joan Movrich

Manager - State Government Affairs, Michigan
Charter Communications




COMMUNICATION |

*Draft

Minutes of the regular meeting of the Lincoln Lake Improvement Board held on Thursday,
June 22, 2023 at the offices of the Mason County Drain Commission, located at 102 East Fifth
Street, Scottville, Michigan beginning at 9:00 a.m.

Members Present: Tom Carlson-Chairman, Richard Wells
Jody Hartley, Rob Allard, Steve Wegener

Members Absent: None

Others Present: Mike Solomon, Restorative Lake Sciences (RLS)
Eric Buter, Drain Commission Technician

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Carlson at 9:00 a.m. and Roll Call was completed.

Agenda
A motion was made by Wegener, seconded by Wells to approve the Agenda as presented -
Motion carried.

Minutes 4 '
A motion was made by Wegener, seconded by Hartley to approve the minutes of the May 4,
2023 meeting as presented - Motion carried.

Treasurer Report
Treasurer Allard presented a Treasurer’s report which contained vouchers 0168-0170 paid since
the last meeting of May 4.

A motion was made by Wegener, seconded by Hartley to approve the Treasures report as
presented along with the vouchers 0168-0170 - Motion carried.

Public Comment
No members of the public present.

Consultants Report

Mike Solomon of RLS presented a map of the survey completed on June 21, 2023 depicting
nuisance and invasive plants. Approximately 15 acres of curly leaf pondweed treated in the
spring did not get a complete kill and will be retreated by PLM at no cost to the lake board.
Concerns exist of some resistance forming with the lower dose treatment and will be evaluated
for future treatment.

‘Solomon presented his recommendation for another treatment for Tuesday, June 27t for the
weeds identified on the map. The estimated cost for the treatment would be $10,192.50 -
$11,202.50.

S:\LAKES\Lincoln Lake 574\2023\Meeting minutes 2023 \Lincoln Lake Improvement Board Minutes
6.22.23.docx
2023 -1



The board discussed the proposed cost for the next treatment relative to the annual budget of
$33,000 and the real possibility of a third treatment. A motion was made by Wegener, seconded
by Harley to accept the proposal. — Motion carried unanimously.

Next Meeting
The board agreed to meet again on Thursday, August 10 at 9:00 AM at the office of the Drain
Commission.

With there being no further business to come in front of the Board, Chairman Carlson requested
a motion for adjournment, motion made by Wegener, seconded by Hartley and the meeting was
adjourned at 9:29 AM. - Motion carried.

Respectfully,

Rob Allard
Secretary/Treasurer

S:\LAKES\Lincoln Lake 574\2023\Meeting minutes 2023 \Lincoln Lake Improvement Board Minutes
6.22.23.docx
2023 -2



PERE MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

TREASURER'S REPORT
BANK BALANCES
FROM:  6/1/2023 TO: 6/30/2023

I estmets
e R

T

$2,102.09
$0.00

Huntm on Bank/MM $131 144, 10 $0 00 s $131 176 44

|MBIA A Michigan Class $2 32832012 | $o 00| __$10018.23] _ $233833835

\x‘

Investment Safe Harbor CD' $59O 814.12 $292,425.84 $292,425.84 $590,814.12
$6O 806 27 ____ $153.32 __ $60 954 10

Safe Harbor Savm

Investment West Shore Bank CD's $950,000‘00 $0.00 $0.00 $950 000.00

Cash West Shore Current Tax $386.06 |  $36.26 $0.00 $349.80
Cash West Shore General Checking . $1,938,902.98 $677,969.79 $534,202.23 $1,795,135.42
Cash West Shore Payroll Account $3,085.36 $98,296.19 $98,210.83 $3,000.00
Money Market |West Shore Savings/MM $2,015,134.60 $250,000.00 $7,329.95 $1,772,464.55

Cash West Shore TrustAccount ‘ ___ $3, 238. 00 $2,429.00 $864.00 $1 673.00

$10 162184 26 $1,324,314.26|  $1,197,936.48 $10,035,806.48

YEAR-TO-DATE TOTAL BANK BALANCES

December 2022 o - . o $8,,20.4

January 2023 $11,141,812.41
February 2023 $10,155,931.16
March 2023 $10,156,547.91
April 2023 $10,091,855.41
May 2023 $10,162,337.58
June 2023 . $10,035,806.48
* Highlights 5/2/2023 $250,000 CD purchased for 18 month term/4.50% rate with West Shore Bank

5/2/2023 $250,000 CD purchased for 24 month term/4.70% rate with West Shore Bank

5/2/2023 Transferred $200,000 to Municipal Savings from General Checking at WSB with a 4.50 % rate for 6 months
05/09/2023 Comerica Security redeemed, original investment & gain/interest transferred to Comerica Money Market
5/24/2023 Transferred $500,000 to Michigan Class from General Checking at WSB - 5.12% interest rate

6/28/2023 $250,000 CD purchased for 3 year term/5.05% rate with Multi-Bank Securities




